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NOTICE

N O TIC E  is hereby given that the 18th Annual General Meeting of the Members of Inani 
Marbles & Industries Ltd. will be held on Saturday, 29th Septem ber, 2012 at 03.00 P.M. 
at Hotel Padmini, River View, Near Sainik School, Chittorgarh, to transact the following 
business:

ORIDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet of the Company as at 31 
March, 2012 and Profit & Loss Account of the Company for the year ended on the same 
date together with the Report of the Auditors thereon and Report of the Board of 
Directors.

2. To declare dividend for the year ended 31st March, 2012.

3. To appoint a Director in place of Shri Rajesh Inani who retires by rotation and being
eligible, offers himself for reappointment.

4. To appoint a Director in place of Shri Harish Inani who retires by rotation and being 
eligible, offers himself for reappointment.

5. To appoint Auditor and to fix their remuneration and in this regard, to consider and, if
thought fit, to pass, with or without m odification(s), the following resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution:

"Resolved That M/s Nyati Mundra & Co. Chartered Accountants (Reg. No. 008153C) 
and M/s Jagdish Rathi & Associates, Chartered Accountants (Reg. No. 004623C ) be 
and are hereby appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office from the 
conclusion of this Annual General meeting i.e. 29.09 .2012 until the conclusion of the 
next Annual General Meeting of the Company, on such remuneration as shall be fixed 
by the Board of Directors of the Company.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:
R e a p p o in tm e n t of J o in t M a n a g in g  D irec to r
To consider and if thought proper, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following 
resolution as a Ordinary Resolution,

"R ES O LV ED  THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 198, 269, 309, Schedule XIII 
and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 1956 ("the Act") and the 
provisions contained in the Articles of Association of the Company, the consent of the 
shareholders of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the re-appointment of Shri 
Dinesh Kumar Inani as Joint Managing Director of the Company for a period of 5 years 
with effect from 1st October, 2012 to 30th September, 2017 upon the terms, condition 
and stipulation and on the remuneration and perquisites as recommended by the Rem u­
neration Committee of the company and approved by the Board of Directors and as set 
out in the explanatory statement attached to this notice with an authority and power to 
the Board of Directors of the Company("the Board") to alter and vary terms and condi­
tions of the said appointment in such m anner so that the overall remuneration remains 
with in the limit prescribed by the Remuneration Committee of the company and the 
Companies Act, 1956 and schedule X III of the Act as amended and as may be agreed 
upon between the Board and the Joint Managing Director Shri Dinesh Kumar Inani,"

"R ES O LV ED  FU R TH E R  TH AT the Board be and is hereby authorized to do and perform 
all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be considered necessary, usual or 
expedient to give effect to this resolution."

By Order of the Board 
For Inani Marbles & Industries Ltd.

Place : Chittorgarh Anil Kumar Jain
Date : 25th August, 2012 (Company Secretary)
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NOTES:
1. A  M EM BER ENTITLEO TO  ATTENO ANO V O TE  A T THE M EETING IS ENTITLED TO AP­

P O IN T O N E O R  M O R E P R O X IE S  T O  A TTE N D  AND V O TE  ON A  POLL INSTEAD OF 
HIMSELF AND SUCH PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER. THE PROXY REPRESENTATION  
M U ST BE REG ISTERED A T  THE R EG ISTE R ED  OFFICE O F THE COM PANY N O T LESS  
THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE COM M ENCEM ENT OF THE MEETING.

2. The Register of Mem ber and Shares Transfer Books of the Company will remain close 
from 25th Septem ber, 2012 to 29th Septem ber, 2012 (Both Days inclusive).

3. Mem ber seeking any further information about the accounts are requested to write to 
the Company at least 7 days before the date of Annual General Meeting so as to enable 
the m anagem ent to keep the information ready at the meeting.

4. Members are requested to kindly bring their copies of Annual Report to the Meeting.

5. The dividend warrants pertaining to earlier years issued by the company are not yet 
encashed by some of the members. Hence, those members who have not encashed 
the dividend warrants may please get the sam e revalidated by the company and en­
cash them at the earliest to avoid inconvenience at a later date.

6 . Members holding shares in physical form are requested to notify immediately the change, 
if any, in their registered address. The m embers holding shares in dem at mode may 
contact their Depository Participant for change in their registered address.

7. The equity shares of the company are available for dematerialization, as the company 
has entered into agreem ent with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and 
Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL). Those shareholders who wish to 
hold shares in electronic form may approach their Depository Participant. The ISiN No. 
of the Equity Shares is INE635D01019.

8 . Appointment/Re-appointment of Directors:
The brief particulars of directors of the company, retiring by rotation, proposed to be re­
appointed and directors who are newly appointed at the ensuing annual general m eet­
ing are as under:

A ge Qualification D ate  of Appointm ent O ther Directorship

Shri Rajesh Inani 47 years B. Com 29.09.2012 -

Shri Harish Inani 43  years Chartered
Accountant

29.09.2012 1

* Excludes directorship held in Pvt. Ltd. Companies.

By Order of the Board 
For Inani Marbles & Industries Ltd.

Place ; Chittorgarh 
Date : 25th August, 2012

Anil Kumar Jain 
(Company Secretary)



ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE  
EXPLAN A TO R Y S TA TE M E N T U ND E R  SEC TIO N 173(2) OF THE  

C O M P A N IE S  ACT, 1956  
(Re: A G M  Date 29.09.2012)

R e a p p o in tm e n t o f J o in t M a n a g in g  D irec to r

The present term of appointment of Shri Dinesh Kumar Inani as Joint Managing Director has 
expired on 30th September, 2012. The experience of Shri Dinesh Kumar Inani in managing 
and running the business of our Company will be helpful in achieving the targets of the 
company in a better and harmonious way and the Board of Directors feels that the services 
of Shri Dinesh Kumar Inani should be made available to the Company for a further period of 
five years with effect from 1st October, 2012. In terms of the provisions of the Companies 
Act, 1956, the resolution for his re-appointment as Joint Managing Director of the company, 
is put for the approval of the Mem bers of the Company. The main terms and conditions of re­
appointment are as under:

(a). S alary :- Rs. 70000-5000-90000 per month.

(b). C om m ission  :- commission on Net Profits of the Company restricted to an amount 
equal to the Annual Salary as mentioned in (a) above and in case the commission is 
paid, the total remuneration not to exceed to 5% of the net profit of the company. The  
net profit is to be calculated as per provisions of the Companies Act, 1956.

(c). Perquisites:- Perquisites shall be allowed in addition to both salary and commission 
However, it shall be restricted to an amount equal to the annual salary as mentioned 
in (a) above.

P e rq u is ite s  a re  p re s e n tly  c la s s ifie d  as fo llo w s :

(i). Housing/House rent allowance:
The expenditure incurred by the Company will be subject to a ceiling of 60 % 
of the salary.

ii) Gas, electricity, water and furnishing. ;
T h e  expenditure incurred by the Com pany on gas, electricity, w ater and 
furnishing shall be valued as per the Income Tax Rules,1962.

iii) Medical reimbursement:
Expenses incurred for the appointee and his family.

iv) Leave and Leave travel concession:
Leave as per the rules of the Company including encashment of leave. Leave 
travel concession for self and family once in a year incurred in accordance 
with the rules of the company.

v ) Club fees:
Fees of Clubs subject to a maximum of two Clubs.

vi) Personal accident insurance:
Personal accident insurance of an amount the annual premium of which does 
not exceed Rs.4000/-.

(d). O ther paym ent and provisions w hich shall not be included in the com putation  
o f the ceiling on rem uneration:



i) Contribution towards Provident Fund and Superannuation Fund; 
Contribution towards Provident Fund will be at the rate of 12.0%  of the salary 
and further as per am ended provisions of the relevant Acts and Rules. 
Contribution to Pension/ Superannuation/ Annuity Fund is to be at the rate of 
15%  of the salary.

ii) Gratuity;
Gratuity payable at the rate of one half month’s salary for each completed year 
of service.

iii) Encashment of leave:
As per rules of the Company

iv) Telephone:
Provision of telephone at residence and / or mobile phone(s)

(e ) R e im b u rs e m e n t o f  E x p e n s e s :

i) Entertainment Expenses: Reimbursement of entertainment expenses actually
and properly incurred for the business of the Company subject to a reason
-able ceiling as may be fixed from time to time by the Board.

ii) Traveling Expenses: Reimbursement of traveling expenses actually and property
incurred for the business of the Company subject to norms as may be fixed
from time to time by the Board.

M IN IM U M  R EM U N ER A TIO N  :
In the event of loss, absence or inadequacy of profits, in any financial year during the 
currency of fenuie of Shri Dinesh Kumar Inani, the remuneration aforesaid excluding com­
mission shall be the minimum remuneration payable to him. However, any excess over the 
limits on minimum remuneration prescribed under the Companies Act, 1956, read with Sched­
ule X III to the Companies A ct.,1956 shall be payable to Shri Dinesh Kumar Inani with the 
approval of the Central Government ,if so, required .

Further in the event of any statutory amendment or modification or relaxation by the Central 
Government to Schedule X III to the Companies A ct,1956 or any provision of the Companies 
Act, Income-tax Act and to Income tax Rules or issuance of any notification under the 
aforesaid Acts/ Rules, the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to 
vary or increase the remuneration/ minimum remuneration including salaiy, commission per­
quisites and other allowances within such revised limit or ceiling without any further refer­
ence to the company in General Meeting or the Central Government.

Shri Nand Lai Inani and Rajesh Kumar Inani are interested in above resolution being relatives 
of Shri Dinesh Kumar Inani,

This statement should be treated as an abstract of the terms of the agreement with/sppoint- 
ment of Shri Dinesh Kumar Inani for the purpose of Section 302 of the Companies .Act, 1956.

By Order of the Board 
For: Inani Marbles & Industries Ltd.

Place: Chittorgarh Anil Kumar Jain
Date: 25th, August 2012 (Company Secretary)



D IR EC TO R S 'R E PO R T

To the Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their 18th Annual Report and the Audited 
Accounts for the Financial Y ear ended 31st March 2012.

F INA N CIA L R ESULTS : (Rupees in lacs)
2011-2012  2010-2011 

Sales & Income from operations 5125.01 4538.09
Profit from operations 850.36 965.69
Other Income 118.00 27.86
Profit before Interest, Dep. & Taxes 968.36 993.56
Interest 239.71 185.48
Depreciation 280.97 284.36
Profit Before Tax 447 .68  523,72
Provision for Taxation 131,23 104.38
Provision for Deferred Tax 11.16 (20.21)
Profit After Tax 305.29 439.55
Balance of Profit brought forward 1562.26 1172.76
Balance Available for Appropriations 1817.50 1562.26
Proposed Dividend on Equity Shares 32.53  32.53
Corporate Tax on Dividend Distribution 4 .90  5.52
Amount Transferred to General Reserve 12.00 12.00
Balance carried forward to Balance Sheet 1768.07 1512.21

DIVID EN D &  TRANSFER TO G ENERAL R E S E R V E :

Your directors have recommended a dividend of Rs, 1 .00/- per equity share (Previous year 
Rs. 1 .00/- per equity share) which amounts to Rs. 32.53 Lacs i.e. 10“/o of the paid-up capital 
for the year ended 31st March, 2012, Subject to approval of the shareholders at the ensuing 
Annual General Meeting of fhe Company. The total outflow due to dividend payment for the 
current year will be Rs. 37.43 Lacs which includes dividend distribution tax of Rs. 4 .90  Lacs.

Your directors propose to transfer the amount of Rs. 12.00 Lacs (Previous year 12.00 Lacs) 
to the G eneral R eserve, having regard to the requirements of Section 205 (2A) of the 
Companies Act, 1956 and with reference to the Companies (Transfer of profits to Reserve) 
Rules, 1975.

O P ER A TIO N S  &  FU TU R E  O U T L O O K :

Total Turnover of the company has increased by 12.93%  however profit before Tax de­
clined by 14.52%  due to stiff Competition faced by the Industries from Ceram ic Tiles industry 
and overall recession in global economy. Political uncertainty in Libya & Middle East etc. 
Efforts towards higher operational efficiencies shall continue and m anagem ent is confident 
and striving to deliver better results with the support of the Bankers and Trust of all the 
stakeholders.

D E P O S IT S :

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the Public during the year under review. 

F IN A N C E :
The Company has taken Loan of Rs. 86.60, Lacs from Systamatix Securities Ltd, and Rs.
91.73 Lacs from IC ICI Bank Ltd. during the year. Company is regular in payment of Installment 
and Interest on Loan Taken earlier from State bank of Bikaner & Ja ip ur, HD FC  Bank Ltd ,Tata 
Capital Ltd and IC ICI Bank Ltd. 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 0 5



D IR E C TO R S :

In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and the Articles of Association 
of the Company, Shri Rajesh Kumar Inani and Shri Harish Kumar Inani retire by rotation, being 
eligible and have offered themselves for re-appointment.

D IR ECTO R S' R ES PO N SIB IL ITY  S T A T E M E N T :

In accordance with the provisions of Section 217(2AA) of the Companies Act , 1956 in 
relation to financial statements for the year under review, the Directors State that :

a ) the annual accounts have been prepared by following the applicable accounting standards 
together with proper explanation relating to material departures, if any;

b) the Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and 
m ade judgments and estim ates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and 
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year 2011-12  
and of the profit and loss of the Company for that period ;

c ) the Directors took proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of proper and adequate 
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the 
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities ;

d) the annual accounts are prepared on a going concern basis

C O N S E R V A T IO N  O F E N E R G Y . T E C H N O L O G Y  A B S O R P T IO N . R E S A R C H  A ND  
DEVLO PM ENT AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND O UTGO :

The information pursuant to Section 217 (1) (e) of the Companies Act, 1956 read with the 
Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in the report of the Board of Director) Rules, 1988 
regarding Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Research & Develooment and 
Foreign Exchange earning & outgo are given in Annexure-A which forms part of Directors' 
Report.

PARTICULARS OF E M PLO YE ES  :

There were no employees covered under Section 217 (2A) of the Companies A ct, 1956, 
read with the Companies (Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975 as amended. Hence no 
particulars are given herewith.

CORPORATE G O V E R N A N C E :

The Managem ent Discussion and Analysis, Report on Corporate Governance along with the 
Compliance Certificate of the auditors as required under the Listing Agreement are annexed 
and forming part of this report.

D EPO SITO R Y S Y S T E M :

As the members are aware, your Company's shares are tradable compulsorily in electronic 
form and your Company has established connectivity with both the Depositories i.e. National 
Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL). 
In view of the numerous advantage offered by the Depository System , m em bers are 
requested to avail the facility of Dematerialization of the Company’s shares on either of the 
Depositories as aforesaid.

06---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



AUDITORS

M/s Nyati Mundra & Co., Chartered Accountants and M/s Jagdish Rathi & Associates, 
Chartered Accountants, the Joint Statutory Auditors of the Company hold office until the 
conclusion of the ensuing Annual General Meeting and are recommended for re­
appointment. The company has received a Certificate from them that their re-appointment, if 
made, would be within the prescribed limits under section 224 ( IB )  of the Companies Act, 
1956.

A UD ITO R S' R EPO RT

The Notes to the Accounts referred to in the Auditors' Report are self explanatory and 
therefore, do not call for any furthei explanation unde; section 217(3) of the Companies 
Act, 1956.

ACK NO W LED G M ENT

Your Directors would like to place o H  their ar;>'- -dation for co-opernticn and support 
extended by State Bank o f Bikarse j r ,  H O r v  nk Ltd . Tata capitEl U d  and S hare
holders. They also record their a t , i lo n  of th". ■ ovoied services rendered by Staff
members and W orkman of the comn r ,.

a nd  on b e h a lf o f th e  B oa rd

Place : Chittorgarh 
Date : 30.05.2012

C i-p t. S .K .In o n i Nand Lai Inani 
.ia n a g io g  D ire c to r- (Cliaitman)



C O M P A N IE S  (D IS C LO S U R E  OF PARTICULARS IN THE REPO RT OF 
BOARS O F D IRECTO R S) RULES, 1988

FO R M  - B

Sr. No. Particulars Action taken
R esearch  &  D e v e lo p m e n t (R & D )
Specific areas in which R&D  
carried out by the company

Product improvement and cost controlling

Benefits derived as a result 
of the above R&D

Enhanced capacity and improved 
performance of the production capacity

Future plan of action Cost effective production and product 
development

D. Expenditure on R&D
a) Capital
b) Recurring
c) Total
d) Total R&D expenditure as a 

percentage of total turnover

Nil
Nil

Nil
Nil

T ec h n o lo g y  a b s o rp tio n , 
ad ap ta tio n  and  in n o va tio n
Efforts, in brief, m ade towards 
technology absorption, adaptation 
and innovation

N.A.

Benefits derived as a result of 
the above efforts

N.A.

In case of imported technology 
(imported during the last 5 years 
reckoned from the beginning of the 
financial year), following information 
may be furnished:
a) Technology imported
b) year of import
c ) Has technology been fully 

absorbed?
d) If not fully absorbed, areas 

where this not taken place, 
reasons therefore and future 
plans of action

N.A.
N.A.
N.A.

N.A.

3. Foreign E xch ange E arn ing  and O utgo
Foreign Exchange Inflow:

Exports on FOB basis

Total
Foreign Exchange Outgo:
•  On Foreign Travel
•  Fair & Exhibition
•  Purchase of Raw Materials
•  Purchase of Stores & Spares
•  Purchase of Machinery

Total

Rs. 261902454  

Rs. 261902454

Rs. 558978  
Rs. 1495365  
Rs. 41818708  
Rs. 17057141 
Rs. 12462960

Rs. 73393152



C E R TIFIC A TE  FR O M  A UDITO RS R EG ARDIN G  CO M PLIANCE O F C O NDITIO N S OF 
C O RPO R ATE G O VERNANC E AS PER LISTING AG R EEM EN T

To the Mem bers of
Inani Marbles & Industries Ltd.

W e  have examined the compiiance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Inani Marbles 
& Industries Limited, for the year ended on 31st March, 2012 as stipulated in Clause 49 of the 
Listing Agreement of the said Company with Stock Exchanges.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance Is the responsibility of the Manage­
ment. Our examination was iimifed to proccrdu res  and implementation there of, adopted by 
the company for ensuring the compi'ar.:,e o f the conditions of the Corporate Governance. It 
is neither an audit nor an expression ot opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

in our opinion and to the best o f our in fo rm s tio n  and according to the explanations given to 
us, we certify that the Company has c o m p lie d  with the conditions of Corporate Governance 
as stipulated in the above mentioned L s tin g  Agreement.

W e  state that no investor grievance is pending for a period exceeding one month against the 
company as per the records maintained by the Shareholders /Investors Grievance Committee.

W e  further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the 
Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the m anagem ent has conducted 
the affairs of the Company.

For Nyati Mundra & Company For Jagdish Rathi & Associates
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

(Reg.No. 0 08153C) (Reg.No. 004623C)

CA R. K. Nyati CA Jagdish Rathi
Partner Proprietor
M .N .070692 M .N .039303

Place : Chittorgarh 
Date : 30.05.2012

CO RPO R ATE GOVERNANCE REPORT  

1. C om p any 's  P h ilo so p h y  on C o rp o ra te  G overnan ce  ;
The Company is committed to good Corporate Governance. The Company's policies and 
practices are aimed at efficient conduct of business and effectively meeting its obligations 
for the interest of shareholders, creditors, customers, employees and other stakeholders.

2. B oard o f D irectors;
The board of director alongwith its committees provide leadership and guidance to the company 
m anagem ent and directs, supervises and controls the performance of the company. The  
present strength of the Board of Directors of the Company is seven out of which Five are 
non-executive including the Chairman and two independent non-executive directors. The  
Managing director & Joint Managing Director are continued under the category of Promoter 
Executive Directors. All directors except the Executive Director are liable to retire by rotation. 
None of the directors on the board is a member of more than 10 Committees and Chairman of 
more than 5 Committees across all companies in which they are directors.



The Composition of the Board of Directors and their attendance at the meetings during the year 
and the number of other Directorships, Committee memberships and Committee Chairmanships
are as follows'

No.of other Directorships and Committee 
 memberships/ctiairmanshipsTitle Category

Director-ships* Committee
Memberhips Chairman-ships

Committee

Shri N L. Inani Chairman Noi>Executive
Capt S. K Inani Man. Director Promoter-Executive
Shri Dinesh 
Kumar Inani

Joint Managing 
Director

Promoter-EIxecutive

Shri R K. Inani Non-Executive
Shri H K. Iriant Director Non-Executive
Shri P. N. Sharrna Independent

Director
Non-Executive

7 Shn Ravi Birla Indeperxient 
Director

Non-Executive

•Excludes Directorships held in Private Limited Companies.

The meetings of the Board of Directors during the financial year 2011-2012 were held on 
30th M ay.2011, 12th Aug,2011, 25th August,2011. 14th Nov,2011, and 13th F e b  2012.

The gap between any two meetings did not exceed four month. The Previous Annuai 
General Meeting of the Company was held on 30th September, 2011 and was attended by 
all the board of director of the Company. Agenda papers containing all necessaiy informa­
tion/ documents are made available to the board in advance to enable the board to discharge 
its responsibilities effectively and take informed decision.

3. A u d it C o m m itte e
The Audit Committee comprised of Shri Prem Narayan Sharma. Shri Nand Lai Inani Shri Harish 
Kumar Inani and Shri Rajesh Kumar Inani, all of above Directors are non-executive directors 
and Prem Narayan Sharma, an independent director and chairman of the committee.

The Audit Comm ittee is functioning within the broad terms of reference laid down in Listing 
Agreements with Stock Exchanges and the Companies Act, 1956 with the guidance and 
supervision ot the Committee, the internal audit function and internal control systems within 
the Company have further strengthened

During the financial year, four meetings of the Audit Committee were held on 25th May,2011, 
08th August, 2011, 10th Nov,2011, and 10th Feb, 2012. Attendances of each member of 
Audit committee, in meeting held during the year are as under;

Nam e of Director No. of Meeting attended
Shri Nand Lai Inani 3

Shri Rajesh Kumar Inani 4

Shri Harish Kumar Inani 3

Shri Prem Narayan Sharma 4

The statutory auditors of the company were invited to attend the Audit Committee Meetings. 

4 . R e m u n e ra tio n  C o m m itte e
The remuneration Committee reviews and makes recommendations on annual salaries, 
performance linked incentive perquisites and other employment conditions of Executive 
directors. Remuneration Committee comprising of Shri P.N. Sharma, Shri Ravi Birla and Shri 
H.K.Inani is functioning in the company under the Chairmanship of Shri P.N.Sharma.



The details of remuneration paid to Executive Directors during the Financial Y ear 2011-12  
are as under (excluding Company's contribution towards P.F.)

S.No, Nam e of Director Particulars Amount Rs
1. Capt. S. K. Inani Salary & Managerial Commission 22 ,00 ,000/-
2 , Dinesh Kumar Inani Salary & Managerial Commission 17,90,000/-

The Company doesn't pay any remuneration to its Non - Executive Directors except sitting 
fee for attending the meetings of the Board, The company pays sitting fee to its non execu­
tive directors of Rs. 4000 for attending each meeting of the Board of Directors. The details 
of sitting fee paid during the financial year 2011-12 are as follows:

S.No, Nam e of Director
Nand Lai inani
Rajesh Kumar Inani
Harish Kumar Inani

Particulars
Sitting Fee
Sitting Fee
Sitting Fee

Amount Rs
16000
16000
12000

Prem Narayan Sharma Sitting Fee 20000

Ravi Birla Sifting Fee 20000

5. M a n a g e m e n t
a ) The Management Discussion and Analysis Report is forming part of the Directors Report.
b) Material related party transactions: During the financial year 2011-2012, there were no 
transactions of material nature with its promoters, the directors or the management, their 
subsidiaries or relatives, etc., which may have potential conflict with the interests of the 
Company at large.

6 . S h a re h o ld e rs '/ In v e s to rs ' G r ie v a n c e  C o m m itte e
Shareholders/Investors Grievance Committee of the Company performs its functions actively 
throughout the year. Shareholders/ Investors Grievances, if received, are redressed on 
priority basis and the Committee monitors investor complaints in the areas of transfer of 
shares, non-receipt of annual reports and declared dividends, etc to the satisfaction of the 
concerned shareholder/ investor.

The meetings of the committee are chaired by Shri Harish Kumar Inani with Capt. S. K. 
Inani, Managing Director and Shri Prem  Narayan Sharm a, Director are m embers of the 
Committee. The meetings of the Committee were held at periodic intervals during the year 
under review.

The Company has received 3 complain during the financial year 2011-2012 from the share 
holders which were resolved well within stipulated time.

7. G enera l B ody M eetin gs .
The last three Annual General Meetings (AGM ) were held as per details given below:

Date of AGM Relevant Financial Year Venue /Location W here Held Tim e of Meeting
30th Sept. ,2009 2008-2009 Hotel Padmini, Chittorgarh 04.00 P.M.
30th Sept.,2010 2009-2010 Hotel Padmini, Chittorgarh 03.00 P.M.
30th Sept.,2011 2010-2011 Hotel Padmini, Chittorgarh 03.00 P.M.

No Special Resolution was put through Postal Ballot in the last A G M  nor is any proposed for 
this year,
8. C o m p lia n c e s
The Company has been complying with all the requirements and there were no penalties, 
strictures imposed on the Company by stock Exchanges or SEBI or any statutory authority, on 
any matter related to capital markets during the last three years.



9. M e a n s  o f C o m m u n ic a tio n
The Financial resuits of the company are published in at least one prominent national and one 
regional newspaper and also displayed on Company's website at www.inanimarbles.com

10. A u d ito r C e rtif ic a te  on  C o rp o ra te  G o v e rn a n c e
The Company has obtained the certificate from the Auditors of the Company regarding 
compliance with the provisions relating to corporate governance as laid down in clause 49  
of the Listing Agreem ent with the stock exchanges. This report is annexed to the Directors' 
Report for the year F.Y 2011-2012. This certificate will be sent to the stock exchanges, 
along with the annual report to be filed by the Company.

SHAREHOLDERS' INFORM ATION
1. Annual General Meeting

—  Date and Tim e
—  Venue

2. Financial Calendar 
Financial Year
Quarterly Financial Reporting

3. Dates of Book Closure

4. Dividend Payment Date

Saturday, Sept. 29th, 2012 at 3.00 P.M. 
Hotel Padmini, River view, Chittorgarh (Raj)

April - March
Within 45 Days from the end of each quarter 
except for fourth quarter where annual audited 
results are published within 60  Days.

25.09 .2012 to 29.09.2012

With in 30 days from the date of AGM.

5. Listing of Share on Stock Exchange;-
1) The Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd., Phiroze Jee jeebhoy Towers,Mumbai-400001

2) Jaipur Stock Exchange Limited, Stock Exchange Building, Jaipur-302017 and also 
on Indore, Ahmedabad and Rajkot Stock Exchanges. With very thin trading of company's 
shares on these four stock exchanges, it is proposed to de-list the shares of the 
company on these four stock exchanges keeping the listing only on Bombay Stock 
Exchange.

6 . Stock Exchange, Mumbai 
ISIN

531129
INE635D01019

7, Stock Market Data
M arket price data of the company's equity shares in Bombay Stock Exchange for the 
period from April 2011 to March 2012 is as below

Month BSE Price
Hiqh Low

April, 2011 105.00 81.00
May, 2011 107.00 87,55
June, 2011 108.00 82.00
July, 2011 171.00 105.50
August, 2011 146.65 98.30
September, 2011 111.85 88.95
October, 2011 147.90 100.85
November, 2011 179.75 115.45
December, 2011 150.90 97.70
January, 2012 125.00 93.60
February, 2012 143.15 95.35
March, 2012 188.00 124.00

http://www.inanimarbles.com


Registrar and Transfer Agents
The Company has appointed M/s Ankit Consultancy Pvt. Ltd. as its Share transfer Agent. 
The Shareholders may contact the Share Transfer Agent for matters related to Share 
Transfers etc. at the following address:

Ankit Consultancy Pvt. Ltd 
Plot No. 60, Electronic Complex 
Paradeshipura,
Indore (M .P )-452 010  
Tel: 0731-3198601, 3198602  
Fax No. 0731-4065798  
Email: ankit_4321@ yahoc.com

Share Transfer system
The matters related to Share Transter and transmissions etc. are attended by the Share 
Transfer Agent M/s Ankit Consultancy Pvt. Ltd. Indore as per address mentioned above. 
Share transfers are registered and returned within 30 days from the date of receipt, if 
the documents are in order in ail respoots.

10. Distribution ot Shareholding a s  o n  31" March. 2 0 1 2
N o. o f Equity  

S h are  heid of R s 10/- each.
No. of Share  

Holders
%  o f S lia re  

H olJe 'S
S hare  A m ount in (R s.) %  of S fiare  

Holding
U P T O  - 1000 676 6 2  36 541960 1.67
1001 -2 0 0 0 80 7 93 160140 0.49
2001 - 3 0 00 27 2.49 72 890 0.22
3001 ■ 4 0 0 0 23 2^58' / / I 106500 0.33
4001  - 5000 20 V 8 6 97070 0.30
5001 - iOOOO 4~ -1 363650 1.12

10001 -7 .0 0 0 0 _______2£_  ........ : 388500 1.19
20001  - 3000C a 'T ............ 1 904160 2,78
30001 - 40G0C 55 4 07 ; 1954830 6 01
40001  ■ 50 0 0 0 29 f ' 2  m ............iI 1394900 4 ,2 9
600D1 -1 0 0 0 0 0 ........20 T ’a s ......... i 1 1477910 4.6-4

1 0 0000  - A B O V E 39 ........ ...3 s o ....... Ji 2506:1490 77 .06
1C 84 103.CO i 32525000 100 00

C a te g o ry N o . o f S h a re  H eld P e rc e n ta g e  of 
Sharehold ing

A  P ro m o te rs  H o ld in q
1, Prom oters

1. Indian Prom oters : 1948650 59.91
2, Foreign Prom aters : -

2. Persons actm o in conceit - —

Sub To ta l 1948650 59.91
B. N o n -P ro m o te rs  H o ld in g
3. institutional Investors ~

1 M utual Funds and U Tl
2  Banks, Financia! Institutions insuiance C om panies 82400 2 .54
(C e n tia i/S ta te  G ovt Institutions, N o :i-G o veriim en t
ln.stitution«i
3. FIs - -

Sub Total 82400 2.54
4 . O thers

1. Private Corporate Bodies 101239 3.11
2. Indian Public 64 6947 19.89
3. N R Is /O C B s 22711 0 .69
4. A ny other (p lease  specify) 45 0553 13 ,85
Sub Total 1221450 37.55
Grand Total 3252500 100.000

mailto:ankit_4321@yahoc.com


11. Dematerialisation of Share and liquidity
2866075 shares were dematerialized till 31.03.2012, which is 88.11%  of the total paid 
up Equity Share Capital of the Company. Trading in shares of the Company is permitted 
in dem aterialized form only.

As stipulated by SEBI, a qualified practicing Company Secretary carries out Secretarial 
Audit to reconcile the total admitted capital with National Securities Depository Limited 
(NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) and the total issued and 
listed capital. The audit is carried out every quarter and the report thereon is submitted 
to the Stock Exchanges where the Company's shares are listed. The audit confirms that 
the total Listed and Paid-up Capital is in agreement with the aggregate of the total number 
of shares in dematerialized form (held with NSDL and CDSL) and total number of shares 
in physical form.

12. Outstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any Convertible instruments, conversion date and 
likely impact on Equity.

The Company has not issued any GDRs/ADRs/ warrants or any convertible instruments.

13. Plant & Mines Locations:
i.) Factory F-17&58, R IIC O  Industrial Area,

Chittorgarh (Raj.).
EOU UNIT
Araji No. 1312, Mataji Ki Pandoli 
Tehsil & District, Chittorgarh.

ii.) Mines Post-Paloda, Teh. Gadhi, Dist. Banswara.
Post- Masaron Ki Obri, Teh. Kherwada, 
Dist. Udaipur.
Post-Jalera, Tehsil. Bijoliya, Dist Bhilwara

14. Address for Correspondence
Investor correspondence should be addressed to; 
Share transfer Agent"
Ankit Consultancy Pvt. Ltd 
Plot No. 60, Electronic Complex 
Paradeshipura,
Indore (M .P )-452 010
Tel: 0731-3198601, 3198602
Fax No. 0731-4065798
Email: ankit_4321@ yahoo.com
In case of need, share holders may also contact -
Managing Director,
Inani Marbles & Industries Ltd.,
F-17&58, R IICO  Industrial Area,
Chittorgarh (Raj ).
Tel. No. ; 01472-256711/256712  
Fax No. : 01472-256717  
E-Mail : inani@sancharnet.in

mailto:ankit_4321@yahoo.com
mailto:inani@sancharnet.in


M a n a g e m e n t D is c u s s io n s  and a n a lys is  fo rm in g  p art o f D ire c to rs ' R eport 

M a rb le  In d u s try  S tru c tu re  an d  D e v e lo p m e n ts  ;
Indian marble industry is a small industrial segm ent mainly concentrated in the state of 
Rajasthan and G u jra t. It's unorganized one and found in the various fragmented geological 
areas based upon availability of raw material. There is no industrial player of reasonably 
large size. The Central Government granted small scale industrial status to the industry. 
Now, the days are changed and the industry is following internationally accepted standards 
of improved workmanship in almost every module of business. The working now looks much 
organized then ever before. The new generation promoters are giving attention to the 
unrepresented areas of business. They are also adding newer capacities to reap the 
benefits of economics of scale. In last few years. Marble is becoming most popular stone in 
floor laying and wail cladding. Now, marble stone is available in different colours, designs 
and sizes suitable to customer specific requirements. Product being a natural one, offers 
unique characteristics to the customer. Mainly found in remote mining areas, and majority of 
resources are located in the state of Rajasthan. To exploit these natural resources, majority 
of integrated processing industries were set up in the state of Rajasthan. Since last two 
years the central government opened up the imports of foreign material. But the high cost of 
raw material, transportation and processing failed to generalize the sam e and the process­
ing of imported material remains in few hands.

In d ian  m arb le  se c to r :
Indian marble is available in various colours, designs and sizes. It is directly competing with 
Italian, Iranian, Turkish and Pakistan marble in the international trade. Compare to our marble, 
Italian, Iranian and Turkish marble is costly, so there is a direct cost advantage to our 
material. In addition to this, Indian marble offers more colors, designs and sizes.

O p p o rtu n itie s  :
After pick up in the economy and wedding of our recession fear the industry is expecting 
reasonable demand from the housing and construction segment. Although real estate projects 
are big size consumers but retail housing segments are equally important. Recent softening 
in land prices offered opportunity to buy small land parcel for housing and development 
projects. At the sam e time easing of liquidity from banks also provide availability of funds. 
Moderate growth in credit demand from banks provide attractive credit terms to home loan 
seekers and this will provide reasonable growth to the industry. In the recently concluded 
investment seminar the government showed its interest to open up new area for mines. 
Recently the central government reviewed its policy on import of various materials from 
China. So far the China made vitrified tiles was hampering the growth of local industry. Any 
positive step, in the direction will provide more opportunity to grow local industry.

T h re a ts  :
The Company is expecting big threat from recession in real estate industry. So far demand 
from the real estate industry has not been pickup to the expectation. At the same time the 
central government showed its intention to freed up the petroleum prices. In the rising crude 
prices scenario the prices of petroleum products are bound to rise. Diesel is the main 
processing cost at mines and quarry sites. In fact diesel works as raw material in process­
ing and excavation of minerals. The rising diesel prices not only increase the prices of raw 
material but also make mining and excavation unviable proposition for small mines and quarry 
owners. This leads to scarcity of raw material hence the prices of raw material goes up. 
Due to inflationary pressure on economy the RBI is started the process of tightening of 
money supply in the Indian Banking System, This money tightening will indirectly increase the 
cost of fund for the industry as well as consumer which may hamper the industrial growth 
in the medium to short run. The growing environmental and forest related issued are other 
big threat area for the industry. Because of rising concern about environment and pollution 
issues notification of new mining areas have been suspended since last decade. W hereas, 
the reserve in the running mining areas are depleting by every passing days. Hence both 
central as well as state government has to chalk out some timely strategy to overcome the 
problem in a timely and phased manner.



C EO  CERTIFICA TE

I hereby certify to the Members of INANI MARBLES & IN D U STR IE S  LIMITED that

a. I have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year ended on
31.03.2012 and that to the best of my knowledge and belief.
i) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statem ent or omit any material 

fact or contain statement that might be misleading.
ii) these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and 

are in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.
b. There are, to the best of my knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the 

Company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company's code 
of conduct.

c. I accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial 
reporting and that I have evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of 
the company pertaining to financial reporting and I have disclosed to the auditors and the 
Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, 
of which I am aw are and the steps I have taken or propose to take to rectify these  
deficiencies.

d. I have indicated to the auditors :
i) significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year;
ii) significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the sam e have been 

disclosed in the notes to the financial statements: and
iii) instances of significant fraud of which I have become aware and the involvement therein, 

if any, of the m anagem ent or an em ployee having a significant role in the company’s 
internal control system over financial reporting.

F o r : Inani Marbles & Industries Ltd.

Place : Chittorgarh Capt. S. K. Inani
D ate : 30 .05 .2012 (Managing Director)

AFFIRM A TIO N REG ARDING  C O M P LIA N C E  W ITH  TH E  C O DE  OF CONDUC T

To,
The Board of Directors

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for all the Board members and senior executives 
of the company, including the Managing Director.

I here by confirm that all Board members and Senior M anagem ent personnel have affirmed 
compliance with the Code of Conduct applicable to them in respect of the year ended 31st 
March, 2012.

F o r ; Inani Marbles & Industries Ltd.

Place : Chittorgarh Capt. S.K. Inani
Date : 30.05.2012 (Managing Director)



A UD ITO R S ’ REPO RT
To
The Members of INANI MARBLES & INDUSTRIES LTD

1. W e have Audited the attached Balance Sheet of INANI MARBLES & INDUSTRIES LTD as at 
31st M A R CH  2012 and also the annexed Profit & Loss Statement and the Cash Flow 
Statem ent for the year ended on that date. These financial statements are the responsibility 
of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial 
statements based on our audit.

2. W e  conducted our audit in accordance with the Auditing Standards generally accepted 
in India. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatements 
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and 
disclosures in Financial Statemenis An audit also includes assessing the accounting 
principles used and significant e.stirr:.ates made by the management, as well as evaluating 
the overall financial statement presentation. W e  believe that our audit provides a reasonable 
basis for our opinion.

3. As required by the Companies (Auditors Report.) Order 2003, issued by the Central 
Government of India in terms of sub-section (4A) of section 227 of the Companies Act, 
1956, we enclose in the Annexure here to a statem ent on the matters specified in 
paragraphs 4 and 5 of the said Order.

4. Further to our comments in the Annexure referred to above, we report that
a) W e  have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our 

knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purpose of our audit;
b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by Law have been kept by the 

company so far as appears from our examination of such books;
c) The Balance Sheet and Profif & Loss account and Cash Flow Statement dealt with 

by this report are in agreem ent with the books of accounts;
d) In our opinion, the Baiance Sheet and Profit & Loss account and cash flow statement 

dealt with by this report comply with the mandatory Accounting Standards referred 
in sub-section (3C) of section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956;

e ) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31st March 
2012, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, we report that none of the 
Directors is disqualified as on 31st March 2012, from being appointed as a director 
in term of clause (g) of sub-secfion( i)  of section 274 of the Companies Act, 1956;

f ) In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to explanation given 
to us, the said accounts together with fhe notes in Note 2, give the information 
required by the Companies .Act. 1956, in the m anner so required and give a true and 
fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India;

i) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st 
March 2012;

ii) In the case of the Profit & Loss Statement of the Profit, of the Company for the year 
ended on that date.

iii) In the case of Cash Flow Statem ent of the cash flows of the Company for the year 
ended on that date.

F o r : Jagdish Rathi & Associates F o r : Nyati Mundra & CO.
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

(Reg.No. 004623C  ) (Reg.No. 008153C)

CA J. C. Rathi CA R. K. NYATI
Place : Chittorgarh (Proprietor) (Partner)
Date : 30th May, 2012 m .N. 039303 M.N. 070692



A NNEXURE TO  THE AUDITORS' REPORT
Referred to in paragraph 3 of our report of even dale.
1. (a ) The Com pany has m aintained proper records showing full particulars including

quantitative details & situations of the fixed assets. The situation of the moveable assets 
used in the mining activity keeps on changing from Mines sites depending upon 
requirements for a particular contract.

(b) A  substantial portion of the Fixed A ssets have been physically verified by the 
m anagem ent during the year and in our opinion the frequency of verification is 
reasonable having regard to the size of the Com pany, the nature of its assets. 
According to the information given to us and to the best of our knowledge,no material 
discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification.

( c) The Company has not disposed off a substantial part of the fixed assets during the year.
2. (a ) As explained to us the inventory has been physically verified during the year by the

management.
(b) In our opinion the procedures of physical verification of inventories followed by the 

management are reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the company and 
the nature of its business.

(c ) The Company Is maintaining proper records of inventory. No material discrepancies 
noticed on physical verification between the physical stock and the book records

3. T h e  C om pany has not granted nor taken any loans, secured or unsecured to/from  
com panies, firm or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 301 
of the Companies Act, 1956. Accordingly, sub dause (b), (c) and (d) are not applicable.

4. In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, there are 
adequate internal control procedures commensurate with the size of the company and 
nature of its business with regard to purchase of inventory, Fixed Assets and with regards 
to the sale of goods. During the course of our audit we have not observed any continuing 
failure to correct m ajor weaknesses in internal controls.

5. (a ) According to the information and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion
that the transactions that need to be entered in to the register m aintained under 
section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 have been so entered.

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us such 
transactions made in pursuance of contracts or arrangements entered in registers 
maintained under section 301 of the Company Act, 1956 and exceeding value of Rs. 
500000/- during the year in respect of each party, have been made at prices which 
are reasonable having regard to the prevailing market prices at the relevant time.

6 . The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public in terms of Section 58A and 
58AA of the Act and the rules framed there under.

7. In our opinion the company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and 
nature of its business.

8 . No cost records have been prescribed by the Central Govt.
9. (a ) According to the record of the company is regular in depositing with appropriate

authorities undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, investor education 
protection fund, employees state insurance, income tax, sales tax, wealth tax, custom 
duty, excise duty, cess and other material , statutory dues applicable to it.

(b ) According to the information & explanation given to us, no undisputed amounts payable 
in respect of income-tax, wealth tax, sales tax, custom duty, excise duty and cess 
were in arrears, as at the last day of the financial year for a period of more than six 
month from the date they becam e payable.

(c ) As per records produced before us the dues of Income Tax, Sales Tax, Customs 
Duty, W ealth Tax, Excise Duty and Cess which have not been deposited on account 
of any dispute are stated hereunder:



= ^ =  ...........  -  " =

N am e of Statute Period to which 
amount relates

Forum W here dispute 
is pending

Amount 
(Rs. in Lacs)

Income Tax F.Y. 2002-03 Income Tax Appellate,Tribunal,Mumbai 8.89

10. The Com pany does not have any accum ulated losses and has not incurred any cash 
losses during the financial year covered by our audit or in the immediately preceding 
financial year.

11. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company 
has not defaulted in repayment of dues to a financial institution, bank or debenture holders.

12. The Company has not granted loans and advances on the basis of securities by way of 
pledge of shares, debentures and other securities. There is no question of maintaining 
adequate records.

13. In our opinion, the com pany is not a chit fund or a nidhi /  mutual benefit fund/ society. 
Therefore the provisions of clause 4{xiii) of the com panies (Auditor's Report) Order, 
2003 are not applicable to the company.

14. In our opinion, the company is not dealing in or trading in shares, securities, debentures 
and other investm ent, accordingly, the provisions of clause 4(xiv) of the Com panies  
(Auditor's Report) order 2003 are not applicable to the company.

15. In our opinion the company has not given any guarantee for loans taken by others from 
bank or financial institutions.

16. The Com pany has not taken any term loans and hence, our requirement of reporting 
regarding application of term loans in terms of Clause (xvi) of the order does not arise.

17. According to the information and explanation given to us and on an overall examination 
of the Balance Sheet of the Company we report that the no funds raised on short-term 
basis have been used for long term investment. No long-term funds have been used to 
finance short-term assets except permanent working capital.

18. According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not made  
preferential allotment of shares to parties and companies covered in the register maintained 
under section 301 of the Act.

19. According to the information and explanations given to us, during the period covered by 
our audit report, the Com pany has not created any security in respect of debentures  
issued.

20. The Company has not raised any money by way of public issues during the year; therefore 
there is no need for any disclosure required in clause 4(XX).

21. According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud on or by the Company 
has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit.

F o r : Jagdish Rathi & Associates F o r : Nyati Mundra & CO.
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

(Reg.No. 004623C  ) (Reg.No. 008153C)

C A  J. C. Rathi CA R. K. NYATI
Place
Date

: Chittorgarh 
: 30th May, 2012

(Proprietor) 
M .N .039303

(Partner) 
M .N .070692



EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Shareholders’ funds

(a ) S h a re  capital 3
(b) R eserves and surplus 4

2 N on-current liab ilities
(a ) Long-term  borrowings 5
(b) O th er long-term  liabilities
(c) Long-term  provisions

3 C urrent liab ilities
(a ) Short-term  borrowings 6
(b) T rad e  payables
(c) O th er current liabilities
(d) Short-term  provisions

7
8 
9

TOTAL

10

ASSETS
1 Non-current assets

(a ) F ixed assets
(i) Tangible assnts
(ii) Capital work-in-progress

(b) N on-current investm ents 11
(c) D eferred tax assets  (net)
(d) Long-term  loans and advances 12
(e) O th er non-current assets 13

2 Current assets
(a ) C urrent investm ents
(b) Inventories 14
(0) T rad e  receivables 15
(d) C ash  and cash equivalents 16
(e) Short-term  loans and advances 17
(f) O ther current assets

TOTAL

3 2 5 2 5 0 0 0
184807728
21 7332 728

6 3 0 6 9 0 3 0

6 3 0 6 9 0 3 0

100796170
7 0 6 3 1 2 2 9

10 4008 229
1 6 6 5 5 2 1 9

29 2090 847
572492605

22 4059 546
7 8 5 1 4 9 5
3000000
26 1337 4
50 9686 7
53 7630 3

24 7997 585

13 6734 315
14 6902 999

54 6356 4
3 5 3 9 4 1 4 2

32 4495 020
572492605

32525000
158020501
190545501

80 1699 80

8 0 1 6 9 9 3 0

10 2034 375
32 0566 93
52695284
12400526

1 9 9186 878
469902359

2 0 3 8 0 4 7 2 7
2 4 6 0 4 2 0 7
4 0 0 0 0 0 0
3729721
4 9 0 0 1 5 7
57 3677 6

2 4 6 7 7 5 5 8 8

7 7 6 7 7 7 5 8
1 0 3221 593

84 6150 6
33 7 6 5 9 1 4

22 3126 771
469902359

T h e  accom panying notes are  an integral part o f the financial statem ents.

A s  per our report of even date attached

For : NYATI MUNDRA SCO. For: JAGDISH RATHI & ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

(Reg.No. 008153C) (Reg.No. 004623C)

CAR.K. NYATI 
(PARTNER) 
M.N. 070692

CA JAGDISH RATHI 
(PROPRIETOR) 
M.N. 039303

CAPT.S.K.INANI H.K.INANI
(MANAGING DIRECTOR) (DIRECTOR)

Place ; Chittorgarh 
Date : 30.05.2012

a n il  KUMAR JAIN 
(COMPANY SECRETARY) 
M. N, A22464

RAVI B1RIJ\ 
(DIRECTOR)



PROFIT & LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 ST MARCH, 2012

PARTICULARS NOTE AS ON  
31.3 .2012

AS ON  
31.3.2011

1 R ev en u e from  operations 18 5 1 2 5 0 0 6 0 2 45 3808 746
2 O th er Incom e 19 11 8 0 0 0 9 0 2786293
3 Total Revenue (1+2) 524300692 456595039
4 Expenses:

(a ) C ost of m aterials consum ed 20 .A 6 3 1 5 1 4 8 5 5 8 7623 74
(b) P urchases o f traded goods 20 .B 11 3 4 1 3 4 3 2 70 0 9 7 5 3 8
(c) C han g es in inventories of 2 0 .C (2 7 6 2 5 4 5 6 ) (11990300 )

finished goods, w ork-in-progress
and stock-in-trade

(d) E m ployee benefits expense 21 6 2 8 2 7 4 6 4 53915350
(e) F inance costs 22 2 3 9 7 1 4 8 4 18547652
(f )  D epreciation and am ortisation expense 10 2 8 0 9 7 9 1 7 28436058
(g) M anufacturing &  direct expenses 23 15 9 7 5 3 4 2 9 150874289
(g) O th er expenses 24 5 5 9 4 2 5 6 7 35580094
Total Expenses 479532322 404223055

5 Profit before exceptional and extraordinary item s and tax 4 4 7 8 8 3 7 0 52371984

6 E xceptional Item s -

7 Profit before extraordinary item s and tax (5 -6 ) 4 4 7 6 8 3 7 0 52371984

8 E xtraordinary Item s - -

9 Profit before tax  (7 -8 ) 44768370 52371984

10 Tax expense:
(1 ) C urrent tax
(2) D eferred  tax

13 1 2 2 6 1 5
1116347

14 2 3 8 9 6 2

1 0 4379 98
(2 0 2 1 5 2 0 )

84 1647 8
11 Profit(Loss) from th e  period from  continuing operations (9 -10 ) 3 0 5 2 9 4 0 8 439555 06

12 Profit/(Loss) from  discontinuing operations -

13 Tax expense o f discontinuing operations --

14 Profit/(Loss) from  Discontinuing operations (1 2 -13 ) -- -

15 Profit/(Loss) for th e  period for appropriation (1 1+ 1 4 ) 30529408 43955506

16 Earning per equity sh a re :(F ace  V a lu e  Rs. 10 each)
(1) Basic
(2 ) Diluted

9 .3 9
9 .3 9

13.51
13.51

T h e  accom panying notes a re  an integral part o f the financial statem ents.
A s  per our report o f ev en  d ate  attached

For : NYATI MUNDRA & CO. For: JAGDISH RATHI & ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
(Reg.No. 008153C) (Reg.No, 004623C)

CAR.K. NYATI 
(PARTNER) 
M.N, 070692

CA JAGDISH RATHI 
(PROPRIETOR) 
M.N, 039303

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

CAPT.S.K.1NANI H.K.1NANI
(MANAGING DIRECTOR) (DIRECTOR)

Place ; Chittorgarh 
Date : 30.05.2012

ANIL KUMAR JAIN 
(COMPANY SECRETARY) 
M. N. A22464

RAVI BIRLA 
(DIRECTOR)



CASH F L O W  S TA T E M E N T FO R  THE Y EA R E N D ED  O N 31S T M ARCH , 2012
 (A m ount in Rs.)

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES :

N e t profit before ta x  and extra ordinary item s 44 7 6 8 3 7 0

A d ju stm ents  fo r :

Depreciatio n  2 8 0979 17

G ain  on F ixed A ssets  S a le  - -

In teres t E xp en ses  2 3 9714 84

In teres t Incom e (5 4 1 4 3 1 )

O perating profit before w orking capital changes 9 6 2963 40

A djustm ent for changes in:

In ven to ries  (4368 1406 )

S undry D ebtors  (5 905 6557 )

Short Term  Loans & A dvances (9 106 85 )

T ra d e  and other payables 3 8 5745 36

Short term  Provisions 42 6516 1

O th er C urren t Liabilities 55143271

C ash g en era ted  from  operations 906306 60

Direct Taxes paid (1327 2469 )

N E T  C A S H  F L O W  F R O M  O P E R A T IN G  A C T IV IT IE S  77358191

52371984

28436058

(162831)

18547652

(610674)

98582189

(12940688 )

(28107934 )

(6020 160 )

(6566919)

1598446

(6324941)

40 2199 93

(9453230)

30766763

B . CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

P urchase of Fixed A ssets  

S a le  o f Fixed Assets  

Long Term  Loans & A dvances  

In te res t R ece ived  

In v e s tm e n t

N E T  C A S H  U S E D  IN IN V E S T IN G  A C T IV IT IE S

(3113 7221 )

(6 595 13 )

541431

1000000

(3025 5303 )

(48358068 )

58 6000

(497665)

61 0 6 7 4

1000000

(4 665 9059 )

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

N et P roceeds /R ep ay m e n t o f Long Term  Borrowings 

N e t P roceeds /R ep aym en t of Short Term  Borrowings 

Dividend paid including Tax thereon  

In terest Paid  

N E T  C A S H  U S E D  IN F IN A N C IN G  A C T IV IT IE S  

N et increase /(decrease) in C ash  and Cash equivalents  

C A S H  A N D  C A S H  E Q U IV A L E N T S  A S  A T  01 .04 .2011  

C A S H  A N D  C A S H  E Q U IV A L E N T S  A S  A T  3 1 .0 3 .2 0 1 2

(1 7100950 )

(5068531)

(4320338)

(2 3971484 )

(5046 1303 )

(3358 415 )

14198282

10839867

20223897

15676177

(3252500)

(18547652 )

14099922

(1792374)

15990656

14198282

For and on behalf of the Board

Place
Date

Chittorgarh 
30th May, 2012

Capt.S.K. inani 
(Managing Director)

Harish Kumar Inani 
(Director)



N otes  fo rm in g  p a rt o f th e  C ash  F lo w  S ta te m e n t

Notes:
1 Cash Flow S tatem ent has been prepared under the Indirect Method as set out in the 

Accounting Standard - 3 "Cash Flow Statement" as specified in the Companies (Accounting 
Standard) Rules, 2006.

2 Purchase of Fixed Assets includes movement of capital work-in-progress during the year.

3 Cash & Cash equivalents are reflected in the Balance Sheet as follows:

P a rtic u la rs As a t 
31 M arch, 2012

As at 
31 March, 2011

a) "Cash & Cash equivalent disclosed 
under “Current Assets (Note 16) "

5463564 8461506

b) "Cash & Cash equivalent disclosed 
under" Non Current Assets (Note 1 3 )"

5376303 5736776

Total C ash & C ash eq u iva len ts  as per 10839867 
C ash  F lo w  S ta te m e n t

14198282

4 Previous Y ear figures have been regrouped / reclassified wherever applicable.

A s per our report o f even d ate  attached

For : NYATI MUNDRA SCO. For; JAGDISH RATHI SASSOCIArES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(Reg.No. 008163C)

CA R.K. NYATI 
(PARTNER)
M.N, 070692

(Reg.No, 004623C)

CA JAGDISH RATHi 
(PROPRIETOR) 
M.N, 039303

COR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

CAPT.S.K INANI H K.INANI
(MANAGING DIRECTOR) (DIRECTOR)

Place : Chittorgarh 
Date : 30,05.2012

ANIL KUMAR JAIN 
(COMPANY SECRETARY) 
M. N. A22464

RAVI BIRLA 
(DIRECTOR)



NO TES FO R M IN G  PART OF TH E  FINA NCIAL STATEM ENTS  

NO TE 1; C O M P A N Y  O V E R V IE W

Inani Marbles & Industries Ltd. (The Company) is a public limited company and listed on Mumbai 
Stock Exchange Ltd. (BSEL). The company is engaged in manufacturing, processing and 
trading of Marble, Granite & Stone Blocks, Slabs & Tiles. The company sells its products in the 
domestic as well as export markets. The company has one manufacturing unit at Chittorgarh 
and another one 100% Export Oriented unit at Mataji ki Pandoli,Chittorgarh (Raj.).

N O TE 2: S IG N IF IC A N T A C C O U N TIN G  P O LIC IE S  AND N O TES TO  A CCO UNTS

A. S IG N IF IC A N T A C C O U N TIN G  P O LIC IE S

2.1 BASIS OF ACCOUNTING;
These financial statem ents have been prepared in accordance with the generally 
accepted accounting principles in India under the historical cost convention on accrual 
basis. These  financial statem ents have been prepared to com ply in all m aterial 
aspects with the accounting standards notified under Section 211(3C) (Companies 
(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, as amended) and the other relevant provisions 
of the Companies Act, 1956.

2.2 SYSTEM OF ACCOUNTING:
1) The Company follows the mercantile system of accounting and recognizes income 

and expenditure on an accrual basis except in case of significant uncertainties.

2 ) Financial Statements are prepared under the Historical cost convention. These costs 
are not adjusted to reflect the im pact of changing value in the purchasing power 
of money.

3) Estimated and Assumptions used in the preparation of the financial statements and 
disclosures are based upon m anagem ent's evaluation of the relevant facts and 
circumstances as of the date of the financial statements, which may differ from the 
actual results at a subsequent date.

2 .3 USE OF ESTIMATES:
The preparation of financial statement requires management to m ake certain estimates and 
assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and notes thereto 
Differences between actual results and estimates are recognized in the period in which 
the results are known/materializes.

2 .4 TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS:
Fixes assets, are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment 
losses, if any. The cost comprises purchase price, borrowing costs if capitalization criteria 
are met and directly attributable cost of bringing the assets to its working condition for the 
intended use. Any trade discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase 
price.

Subsequent expenditure related to an item of fixed assets is added to its book value only 
if it increases the future benefits from the existing asset beyond its previously assessed 
standard of performance. All other expenses related to existing fixed assets, including 
day-to-day repair and maintenance expenditure and cost of replacing parts, are charged 
to the statement of profit and loss for the period during which such expenses are incurred.

Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of fixed assets are measured as the difference 
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in 
the statement of profit and loss when the assets is derecognized.



2.5  DEPRECIATION:

(a ) Depreciation on Fixed assets is provided on straight line method, except Mining 
Equipments on which depreciation is provided on written down value method. De 
predation is produced in accordance with the provision of S ec 205(2) (b) and at the 
rates and in the m anner prescribed in Schedule X IV  to the Companies Act, 1956.

(b ) Cost of lease hold land is not being amortized over the period of lease.

2 .6  INVESTMENTS:
Investments are classified as Non Current & Current as per the A S -13 (Accounting for 
Investm ents) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Non Current 
Investm ents are stated at Cost less permanent diminution in value, if any, and hence does 
not call for provision there against.

2 .7  IMPAIRMENT OF TANGIBLE AND INTANGIBLE/.5SETS:
Carrying amount of cash generating units/assets r, reviewed for impairment. Impairment, 
if any, is recognized where the carrying amount e> ceeds the recoverable amounts being 
the higher of net realizable price and value in use, .An impairment loss is charged to Profit 
and Loss Account In the year in which an asset is, identified as impaired. The impairment 
loss recognized in prior accounting periods is reversed if there has been a change in the 
estim ate of recoverable amount.

There was no im pairm ent loss on fixed assets d u r in g  the year on the basis of review  
carried out by the management in accordance with AS- 38 issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India.

2 .8  VALUATION O F INVENTORIES:
i. Raw Material - At weigiited average cost
ii. Stores, Spares & Tools - At cost
iii. Finished Goods - At lower of cost or net realizable value
iv. Goods in transit - At cosl on Ihe Basis of Bill

Cost comprises of cost of acquisition and all otiisr costs attributable in bringing inventories 
to the condition of their intended use.

2 .9  REVENUE RECOGNITION:
i. Sales are recognized at the time of dispatch. Sales exclude excise duty.
ii. Job work receipts are recognized on compleiion of work.
iii. Interest income is recognized on accrual basis

2.10 ECiSE DUTY:
Excise Duty payable on production Is accounted for only at the time of dispatch of goods 
from the factory,

2.11 FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS:
i. Foreign currency transactions during the year are recorded at rates of exchange 

prevailing on the date of transaction.
ii. Foreign currency denominated assets and liabilities are translated into INR at the rates 

of exchange prevailing on the date of Balance Sheet.
iii. Any income or expense on account of exchange differences, either on settlement or 

on translation is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

2.12TA X ES  ON INCOME:
i. Current Tax:

Provision for current tax is m ade on the basis of taxable incom e for the current 
accounting year in accordance with the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961. ----------------------------------------------------------     25



ii. Deferred Tax:
The deferred tax for timing differences between the book profits and tax profits for 
the year is accounted for, using the tax rates and laws that have been substantially 
enacted as on the Balance Sheet date.

2.13 BORROW ING COSTS:
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an 
asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use 
are capitalized as part of the cost of the respective asset. All other borrowing costs are 
expensed in the period they occur.

2.14PRO VISIO N, C ONTINGENT LIABILITES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS:
Provisions are recognized in terms of Accounting Standard (AS-29) Provisions, Contingent 
Liabilities and Contingent Assets notified pursuant to Companies (Accounting Standards) 
Rules, 2006, when there is present legal or statutory obligation as result of past events, 
where it is probable that there will be outflow of resources to settle the obligation and when 
a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made.

Contingent liabilities are recognized only when there is obligation arising from past events 
due to occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly 
within the control of occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events 
not wholly within the control of the Company or where any present obligation can not be 
m easured in terms of future outflow of resources or where a realizable estim ate of the 
obligation cannot be made. Obligations are assessed on an on going basis and only those 
having largely probable outflow of resources are provided for.

2.15 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS:
Contribution m ade to Provident Fund is charged to Profit and Loss account every month. 
The Company has taken a policy with Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC) to cover the 
gratuity liability of the employees and premium paid to the LIC is charged to Profit & Loss 
Account.

Accounting policies not specifically referred to otherwise are consistent and in consonance 
with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles and are in accordance with the applicable 
Accounting Standards specified U/s 211 (3C) of the Companies Act, 1956.

2.16 EARNING PER SHARE:
Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year 
attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of the equity shares 
outstanding during the year.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earning per share, net profit or loss for the period 
attributable ot equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding 
during the year are adjusted for the effect of all dilutive potential equity shares.

2.17 DISCOUNTINUED OPERATIONS:
Assets and Liabilities of discontinued operations are assessed at each Balance Sheet 
date. Im pacts of any im pairm ents and write backs are dealt with in the Profit and Loss 
Account.

Impacts of discontinued operations are distinguished from the ongoing operations of the 
Company, so that their impact on the Profit and Loss Account for the year can be perceived. 

26 ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



2.18 PROVISIONS;
A  provision is recognized when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past 
event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying econom ic benefits will be 
required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the 
obligation. Provision are not discounted to their present value of and determined based on 
the best estim ate required to settle the obligation at the reporting date. These estimated 
are reviewed at each reporting period and adjusted to reflect the current best estimated.

2.19 CASH A ND CASH EQUIVALENTS;
Cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of cash flow statement comprise cash at bank 
and in hand and short-term investments with an original maturity of three months or less.

2.20 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES:
A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence 
will be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future 
events beyond the control of the Company or a present obligation that is not recognized 
because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation. 
A contingent liability also arises in c.xtremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot 
be recognized because it can not b e  measured reliably. The Company does not recognize 
a contingent liability but discloses its existence in the financial statements.

2.21 BASIS O F CASSIFICATION O F CURR EN T AND NON CURRENT;
Assets and Liabilities in the balance sheet have been classified as either current or non- 
current based upon the requirements of Revised Schedule VI notified under the Companies 
Act 1956.

An asset has been classified as current if (a) it is expected to be realized in, or is intended 
for sale or consumption in, the Company's normal operating cycle; or (b) it is held primarily 
for the purpose of being traded; or (c) it is expected to be realized within twelve months 
after the reporting date; or (d) it is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being 
exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after me reporting date. 
All other assets have been classified as non-current,

A liability has been classified as current when (a) it is expected to be settled in the Company's 
normal operating cycle; or (b) it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded; or (c) it 
is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting date: or (d) the Company does 
not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least twelve months 
after the reporting date. All other liabilities have been classified as non-current.

An operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their
realization in cash or cash equivalents.

2.22 M EASUREMENT OF EBITDA:
As permitted by the G uidance Note on the Revised Schedule V I to the Companies Act, 
1956 the company has elected to present earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and 
amortization (EB IT D A ) as a separate line item on the face of the statem ent of profit and 
loss. The Company measures EBITDA on the basis of profit/(loss) from continuing operations. 
In its measurement, the Company does not include depreciation and amortization expense, 
finance costs and tax expense.



NOTE 3; SHARE CAPITAL
a) Authorised :

c)

1 ,0 0 ,0 0 ,0 0 0  Equity S h ares  o f Rs. 10 each

Issued, Subscribed and Paid up :
3 2 ,5 2 ,5 0 0  Equity S h ares  o f Rs. 10 each, fully 
paid up (N o ne of the abo ve S h a res  have been  
issued for a  consideration otherw ise than in cash)Totai

Reconciliation o f num ber o f shares outstanding at the  
beginning and end of the year:
Equib/ S hares
Outstanding at the beginning o f the year 
Issued during the year 
Outstanding at the end of the year

100000000
100000000

3 2 5 2 5 0 0 0

3 2 5 2 5 0 0 0

32 5250 0

3252500

100000000
100000000

32 5250 00

32 5250 00

325250 0

3252500

d) Term s /  R ights attached to  Equiiy S hares
T h e  C om pany has only one class of shares having a  par va lue o f Rs. 10 per share fully paid 
up. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. T h e  C om pany declares  
and pays dividend in Indian ru pees.The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject 
to approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annuai general M eeting.
In the even t of liquidation of the C om pany, the equitysharehoiders will be entitled to receive  
the rem ain ing assets  o f th e  C om pany, a fte r distribution o f all prefrential am ounts, if any, 
inpropoilion to the num ber o t equit>' shares held by the shareholders

e) Details  of shareholders .holding m ore than 5%, shares in ttie  Com pany
N am e of Shareholder A s at 3 is t  M arch 2 0 12  As as 31st M arch, 2011

N o of S hares s Holding No. of Shares • Holding

Inani Securities & investm ents Lid. 432500 13 .30 43 2500 13.30
Suresh Kum ar Inani 45 0100 13,83 35 0100 13,83
Dinesh Kum ar 201100 6 .1 8 201100 6 .18
R adha Kishan Phulwani 20 0000 6 .15 300000 6 15

N O T E  4; R E S E R V E S  &  S U R P L U S
(a l Capital reserve - S tate  Subsidy 200000 0 200000 0

(b) G eneral reserve
Openirrg balance 4 8 0 0 0 0 0 3600000
.Add I'a n s fe r ic d  from surplus r i 12 0 0000 6 0 0000 0  1200000 48000t!0
S ta tem ent of Profit and Less

Surplus /  (Oeficit) m S ijte m e n t .of L'iofit and Loss
O pening balance
Add: Profit /  (Loss) for the yea;

Less: Dividends proposed to be aiso ibuted to 
equity s h a reh o id d s  
(R s .lO O  per share)"

Dividend Distribution Tax 
Transferred to Genera! Reserve

151220501
30 5 2 9 4 0 8
181749909

3 2 5250 0

48S681
1200000

4942181  
17 6807 728  

Total 184807728

112270257
43 9 5 5 5 0 5

156225763

32 5260 0

55 2762
1200000
50 0525 2

151220501
158020501



NOTE 5: LONG TERM BORROWINGS
(a) Secured
Term  Loan from  S .B .B .J ., Chittorgarh  
(R e fe r N ote  (i) &  (ii) below .)

Term  Loan from  H D F C  B ank Ltd 
(R e fe r N ote (iii) & (iv) beiow .)

31406804 4 3 8644 74

4 8 1 3 9 5 9

Term  Loan from IC IC I B ank Ltd. 
(R e fe r N ote (iii) & (v) below .t

Term  Loan from  Tata Capital Ltd. 
(R e fe r N ote (iii) & (vi) below .)

6 6 3897 9

2 0 5304 0

2245051

10612707
4 0 0 9 8 8 2 3  ■ 61436191

(b) Unsecured
Inter C orporate Deposits

Total
2 2 9 7 0 2 0 7
6 3 0 6 9 0 3 0

18733789
80 1 6 9 9 8 0

(i) S ecured  by eq u itab le  m ortg ag e  on  factory Land & Building situated a t F -1 7  & 58, R liC O  Industrial 
A re a  and Araji N o .131 2 , M ataji Ki Pandoli, Chittorgarh and hypothecation of P lant & M achinery and 
floating charge on Stock of  R aw  M aterials, W ork in Progress, Finished G oods, Stores & Spares, Book 
Debts and further personally guaranteed by Directors.

Term s of R ep aym ent S tate  bank of B ikaner & Jaipur
Sanctioned Loan A m ount 
D ate  of M aturity  
R a te  of In terest
Balance Num ber of Quarterly Installments 
A m ount of each  Q uarterly Installm ent

81000000
Jun -2015

13 .00%
13

3 1 1500 0

20000000
N o v -2 0 1 4

13 .75%
9

1000000

S ecured  by w ay  o f H ypothecation of A ssets

Term s of R epaym ent H D F C  Bank Ltd.
Sanctioned Loan  
D ate  o f M aturity  
R ate  of In terest
Balance Num ber of Monthly Installments 
A m ount of each  EM I

19315000
A ug-2012

10 .25%
5

64 0862

1650000
S ep -2012

10 .25%
6

54740

4 3 5 8 0 0 0
Jan-2013

9 .50 %
10

14 3120

Term s o f R epaym en t IC IC I B ank Ltd.
Sanctioned Loan 
D ate  of M aturity  
R ate  o f In terest
Balance Num ber of Monthly Installments 
A m ount of each EM I

4 6 2 5 0 0 0
Jan-2014

8 .50%
22

134700

4 6 2 5 0 0 0
O ct-2014

9 .87 %
31

1 3 8100

2 3 8 0 0 0 0
J a n -2015

11 .00%
34

79 800

(v i) Term s o f R ep aym en t Tata Capital Ltd.
Sanctioned Loan 7 0 9 5 6 0 0 6 5 5 6 5 0 0 4 1 1 7 5 0 0 4 5 7 5 0 0 0 45 7500 0 4575000
D ate  of M aturity A ug-2012 N ov-2012 Jan -2013 Ju l-2013 S ep -2013 O ct-2013
R ate  o f In terest 10 .58% 9.50 % 7 .2 5 % 7 .5 0 % 7.50% 7.50%
B alance N u m ber of 5 8 10 16 18 19
M onthly Installm ents  
A m ount of each  EM I 2 3 6 5 0 0 21 5200 130880 131350 131350 131350



NOTES FO R M IN G  PART O F TH E  FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Am ount in Rs.)

PARTICULARS AS ON AS ON
31.3.2012 31.3.2011

N O T E  6: S H O R T  T E R M  B O R R O W IN G S
(a) Secured

C ash C red it from  SBBJ 87 2 0 0 2 2 3 89025414
Straight Line o f C redit from SBBJ 13 5959 47 13008961

Total 1 0 0796 170 10 2034 375

S ecured  by equ itab le m ortgage on factory Land & Building situated at F -1 7 &  58, R liC O  Industrial Area 
and A raji N o .131 2 , M ataji Ki Pandoii, Chittorgarh and hypothecation of P lant & M achinery and floating 
charge on Stock of R aw  M aterials, W o rk  in Progress, Finished G oods, S tores & Spares, Book Debts  
and further personally guaranteed  by Directors.

N O T E  7: T R A D E  P A Y A B L E S
T ra d e  p a y a b le s  ( In c lu d in g  a c c e p ta n c e s )

D u e to M icro & Sm all enterprises*
D u e to creditors other than M icro &  
Sm all enterprises

To ta l

6 7 1065 8
63920571

70 6 3 1 2 2 9

1553023
30403670

32056693

•C onsidering the vendors are granting credit period upto 45  days and paym ents being re leased by the 
C om p any on a  tim ely basis, there is no liability tow ards interest on delayed paym ents under ' T h e  Micro, 
S m all & M edium  Enterprises D evelo pm ent Act, 2006" during the year.
T h e re  is also no am o unt of outstanding interest in this regard, brought fonward from  previous years. The  
above inform ation is on the basis of intimation received, on request m ade by the Com pany, with regards 
to vendors registration under the said act.

N O T E  8: O T H E R  C U R R E N T  L IA B IL IT IE S
(a) C urrent m aturities o f long-term  debt
(b) Unpaid  dividends
(c) O ther payables

(i) Statutory rem ittances contributions to 
PF and ESIC, WithholdingTaxes, Excise 
Duty, V A T , Service Tax, etc.

(ii) Payab les on purchase of fixed assets
(iii) A d van ces  from  custom ers
(iv) A d vances from  C om panies under 

sam e m anag em ent
To ta l

3 3 8589 97
51 3667

241165 6

24 3055 8
2 1 4 4 2 4 5 0
4 3 3509 01

6 9 5 3 5 5 6 5  ■

1072091

4 155642
9385759

0

37689323
391469

10 4 0 0 8 2 2 9
14614492
52695284

N O T E  9: S H O R T  T E R M  P R O V IS IO N S
(a ) Provision for em p lo yee  benefits:

(i) salary & w ages
(ii) bonus

(b) Provision - Others:
(i) for incom e tax
{net of ad vance tax Rs. 12452451  
(A s a t 3 1 .0 3 .2 0 1 2 ))

(ii) for proposed equity dividend
(iii) for tax on proposed dividends
(iv) for expenses

5 3 4 2 5 0 7  2787512
4 3 3 7 7 1 4  2256887

----------------  9680221 -------------------

6 8 5 0 6 9

Total

11 7380

3 2 5250 0  3252500
5 2 7 3 6 7  1105524

2 5 1 0 0 6 2  2880723
----------------  6 9 7 4 9 9 8 --------------------

1665S219

5044399

7 356127
12400526



NOTE 10: TA NGIBLE ASSETS
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^  NO TES FO R M IN G  PART O F T H E  FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS
(A m ount in Rs.)

PARTICULARS AS ON  
31.3.2011

NOTE 11: NON CURRENT INVESTIVIENTS
U nquoted Fully Paid up
A ction M arb le  S G ranites Pvt. Ltd. 2 000000 3000000

4 0 0 0 0  (P revious year 6 0 0 0 0 ) Equity S hares
of R s .10  each fully paid up

A ravali A ssociates Pvt. Ltd. 1000000 1000000
2 0 0 0  (P revious year 2 0 0 0 ) Equity S h ares  of
R s.lO O  each fully paid up

Total 3000000 4000000

NOTE 12: LONG TERM LOANS & ADVANCES
(U nsecured, considered good unless otherw ise stated.)
(a) Security deposits 3357176 26 9765 3
(b) C apita l A dvances 1739691 220.0494

Total 5096867 4900157

NOTE 13; OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS
(i) Term  Deposits with Banks (P ledged) 427205 0 48 3399 8
(ii) Interest accrued on deposits 1104253 902778

Total 5376303 5736776

NOTE 14: INVENTORIES
(A t lower of cost and n et realisab le va lue)
(a ) R aw  m aterials 6 4 0 7 6 5 8 2 30131755
(a  i) R aw  m aterials in Transit 3 4 4 5 6 7 0
(b) Stores, Spairs & C onsum ables 3585228 6443521
(c) Finished goods 6 5 5 4 1 0 0 7 39171707

(o ther than those acquired for trading)
(d) S tock-in -trade (acquired for trading) 3186931 1930775

Total 136734315 77577758

NOTE 15: TRADE RECEIVABLES
(U nsecured , considered good unless otherw ise stated )
(a ) T rad e  receivables outstanding for a  period 4 9 4 1 6 8 2 4 33479862

exceeding six m onths from the date they w ere
due fo r paym ent

(b) O th er T rad e  receivables 97 4 8 5 1 7 5 69741731
Totel 146902999 103221593

NOTE 16: CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
(a ) C ash  on hand 2 229249 1212254
(b j C heques, drafts on hand 1000000 100000
(c) B alances with banks

(ij In current accounts 17 2064 8 6 7 5 7 7 8 3
(ii) In unpaid dividend accounts 513667 3 9 1459

2234315 7149252
Total 5463564 8461506

NOTE 17: SHORTTERM LOANS & ADVANCES
(U n secured , considered good unless otherw ise stated.)
(a ) Security deposits 3350220 3656009
(b) P repaid  expenses 1492622 1576845
(c) B alances with governm ent authorities

(i) C E N V A T  credit receivable 172742 2 2 6 9703
(ii) V A T  credit receivable 10451570 9 6 3 9 4 5 6
(iii) S erv ice  Tax credit receivable 1 1 2214 0 858381
(iv) E xcise D uty re fundable 0 15 3326
(V )  C S T  refundable 122648 73366
(vi) A dvance Incom e Tax 2 5 8 3 8 0 5 186526 2

1 6 0075 85 12860494
(d) O thers* 1 4 5337 15 15672556

Total 35394142 33765914



NO TES FO R M IN G  PART OF TH E  FINA N CIA L STATEMENTS
(Amount in Rs.)

PARTICULARS AS ON 
31,3 .2012

AS ON 
31.3.2011

N O T E  18: R E V E N U E  F R O M  O P E R A T IO N S
(a) S a le  of products (R e fe r N ote  (i) below) 4 1 1970 951 336128941

(b) S a le  o f services (R e fe r N ote (ii) below) 10 1 7 4 5 1 0 9 118215447

(c ) O ther operating revenues (R e fe r N ote  (iii) below) 18 8020 2 7 4000

5 1 3 9 0 4 0 8 0 454618388

Less:

(d) E xcise duty 1403478 80 9642

Total 512500602 453808746
Note:

(i) S ale  of products com prises:

M arble S labs 1 1 1 2 2 8 9 8 4 11 4208 095

Sand Stone Slabs 4 8 3 3 2 0 2 5 66973377

Granite S labs 1 6 1 6 0 1 2 7 7 92666465

M arble Blocks 3 6 8 9 7 2 7 3 40724715

Sand S tone Blocks 66 5901 2 13256174
Granite Blocks 3 6 3 9 6 4 6 5 6 0 2570 8

C hina C lay 5 4 0449 0

R ed O cher 1 0 3154 65 2274407

Total - Sale of products 411970951 336128941
(ii) S a le  of services com prises:

Job w ork receipts 1 0 1745 109 118215447

Total - Sale of services 101745109 118215447
(iii) O th er operating revenues com prises:

Transportation C harges 11 3000 63000

S ale  of scrap 75 0 2 0 21 1000

Total - Other operating revenues 188020 274000

NOTE 19: OTHER INCOME
(a) Interest incom e 541431 6 1 0674

(b) N et gain on foreign currency transactions 10 0 0 1 8 2 8 1723984
and translation

(c) Duty draw back and other export incentives 8 1 0 8 6 0
(d) Refund of S erv ice  Tax 8 4 1 5 9 2 116434
(e) O ther non-operating income:

G ain  on sale o f fixed assets 0 
R ebate  & discount 2 5 0 4 0 9  

Insurance charges 73892  
M iscellaneous Incom e 9852 3 3 4153

162831
160146

12195
29 335201

Total 11800090 2786293



NOTE 20.A; COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED
O pen ing  stock
Add: P urchases (R e fe r note (1) below )*

Less: C losing stock
Cost o f material consumed** Total

30131755
9 7 0963 12

127228067
6 4 0785 82
63151485

Excludes cost of Blocks excavated  from  own mines. 
* Includes cost o f M arble & Stone Blocks sold.

29242405
59651724
88894129
301317 55
58762374

(i) M ateria l purchased com prises:
M arb le  Block 62 4388 78 31593040
Stone Block 3 7 3918 5 9080932
G ran ite Block 309182 49 18977752

Total 97096312 59651724

NOTE 20.B: PURCHASE OF TRADED GOODS
G ran ite  Block 57910774 4373112
G ran ite  S labs 276086 39 39357075
M arb le  S labs & Tiles 24955162 24011618
Sand Stone Slabs 2938857 2355732

Total 113413432 70097538

NOTE 20.C: CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS AND STOCK-IN-TRADE

Inventories a t the end of the year:
Finished goods 655410 07 39171707
S tock-in -trade 3186931 1930775

68727938 41102482
Inventories at the beginning of the year:
Finished goods 39 1717 07 27466458
Stock-in -trade 193077 5 1645724

411024 82 29112182
Net (increase) / decrease (27625456) (11990300)

NOTE 21: EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
S alaries  and w ages 53559189 46257796
Contributions to provident and other funds 6535649 5720807
S ta ff w e lfa re  expenses 2732526 1936747

Total 62827464 53915350

NOTE 22: FINANCE COSTS
Interest exp en se  on:
(I) Borrowings 23747597 18545547
(ii) O thers:

D ividend Distribution Tax. 96 4 8 3 0
Incom e tax 127288 0
O thers 116 2 1 05

22 3887 2105
Total 23971484 18547652



N O TES FO R M IN G  PART O F THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Amount in Rs.)

PARTICULARS AS ON  
3 1 .3 .2 0 1 2

AS ON  
3 1 .3 .2 0 1 1

NOTE 23; MANUFACTURING & DIRECT EXPENSES

Consum ption o f stores and spare  parts 72116186 60051950

P ow er and fuel 58898471 60351150

Freight Inward 5 435796 3029520

R epairs and m ain tenance - Buildings 0 19966446

R epairs and m ain tenance - M achine; v 8139601 4889782

R o y a lty 14224716 11457362

Equipm ent H ire C harges 9 3 8 6 5 9 1128069

Total 1 5 9753 429 150874289

NOTE 24: OTHER EXPENSES

Repairs and m ain tenance - E D P 41 2 7 4 8 28 2263

Repairs and m ain tenance - O thers 20261 13098

Insurance 1442226 1218890

R ent R ates and taxes 2125909 1709212

Com m unication 323791 33 4276

Travelling and conveyance 1743587 1791204

Printing and stationery 39 7434 24 9182

Export Freight and Forwarding i0 3 1 3 7 7 7 20859804

Packing & Loading 11 7178 44 443

S ales com m ission 1474710 125027

R ebates & discount 3 2 7806 23 1326 7

Bank C harges 2230191 1678395

Business Promotion 2051466 1726789

Legal and professional 1478913 1007869

Auditors R em uneration for ■ 

.Audit Fees 10 0000 10 0000

O ther M atters 20 000 20000

P ostage & C ourier Expenses 2 6 0 0 9 5 332684

A dvertisem ent S  Publicity 2 1 4 7 2 9 4 0 5616

V eh icle Running & M ain tenance 5 2 7972 758047

O ffice  E xp en ses 16 4458 20 9928

Secretarial C harges 78 3 1 3 122395

Fees & Subscriptions ,24251 37481

Loss on sale of fixed asset 0 211000

Miscellaneous expenses 77 752 29224

Total 55942567 35580094



N O TES  FO R M IN G  PART O F TH E  FINA NCIAL STATEM ENTS
 (A m oun t in Rs.)

PARTICULARSPARTICULARS 31 .3 .2012 31.3.2011
N O T E  25 : C O N T IN G E N T  L IA B IL IT IE S  N O T  P R O V ID E D  F O R  IN  R E S P E C T  O F  (R s .in  Lacs)

(I) G u aran tee  Furnished to B anks and G ovt. D ep t including 11 0 .00  141.28
in respect o f letter o f credit.

(ii) E xcise & C ustom  Duty forgone aga inst bond 212.81 26 2 .97

(iii) Excise & C ustom  Duty forgone under 1 0 0 %  E O U  schem e. 11 0 .47  93 .9 4

N O T E  26 : E A R N IN G  P E R  S H A R E
(I) N e t profit for th e  ye ar a fte r ta x  3 0 5294 08  439555 06

(II) W eigh ted  averag e  num ber o f Equity S h a res  outstanding 325250 0  3 2 5250 0

(iii) Nom inal va lue of the shares (R s .) 10 .00  10 .00

(iv ) B asic & Diluted Earnings p er share  9 .3 9  13.51

N O T E  27: S E G M E N T  R E P O R T IN G
In view of Accounting S tan d ard -17  “S eg m ent Reporfing’ issued by“T h e  Institute of Chattered Accountant 
of India" and m ad e m andatory app licab le w .e .f. 1st April 20 01 , the disclosure in respect of S egm ent 
inform ation for the ye a r ended 31st M arch , 2 0 1 2  is as  given below:

(I) Prim ary S eg m ent Reporting (B y B usiness Seg m ents):
T h e  C om pany is eng aged  m ainly in the business o f M ining, m anufacturing o f M arb le  and Sand  
Stone. T h e se  in the context of A S -1 7 "Segm ent Reporting” are  considered to constitute one single 
segm ent.

(ii) S econdary S eg m ent Reporting (B y G eographica l Segm ents):
T h e  following is the distribution o f th e  C om pany 's  consolidated sales by geographical m arkets, 
regardless o f w h ere  th e  goods w ere  produced.

(R s . In Lacs)
S ales to D om estic M arket 2 5 0 5 .9 8  2 5 35 .20

S a les  to O verseas  M arkets  2 6 1 9 .0 3  2 0 02 .88

To ta l 5125 .01  4 5 38 .08

N O T E  28 : R E L A T E D  P A R T Y  D IS C L O S U R E S
In v iew  o f Accounting S ta n d a rd -1 8 'R e la te d  Party Disclosures" issued by “T h e  Institute of Chartered  
A ccountant of Ind ia ' and m ad e m andatory app licab le w .e.f. 1st April 20 01 , the disclosure in respect 
of re lated party transactions for th e ye ar end ed  31st M arch, 2 0 1 2  a re  given below:

(i) List of R elated  Parties:
(a) K ey M an ag em en t Personnel:

C apt. S . K. Inani M anag ing  D irector
D inesh Inani Joint M anaging  D irector

(b) R elative to Key M an a g em en t Personnel 
N and Lai Inani D irec tor
R ajesh K um ar Inani D irec tor

(c) Enterprises over which K ey M an a g em en t P ersonnel is ab le  to  exerc ise significant influence:

Inani M arbles Pvt. Ltd.
Inani T iles  Pvt. Ltd.
Inani Securities & Investm ents Ltd.
Action M arb le  & G ran ite Pvt. Ltd.
Inani Infra Project Pvt. Ltd 
Inani M arm o  & G ran ite Pvt. Ltd.
Inani Bhanw arlal &  Sons  
N ako da M arble  
Action M arble , Katni 
G areeb  N aw az M arble



NOTES FO R M ING  PART O F THE FINA NCIAL STATEM ENTS

P A R T IC U L A R S
A S  a t  

31 .3 .2012
A S  a t  

31.3.2011

(ii) Transaction w ith related parties
Sr. No N am e of the transacting N ature of Transaction Am ount Am ount

related party
1 C apt Suresh K um ar Inuni R em uneration 220000 0 1565000
2 Dinesh Inani R em uneration 1790000 75 0000
3 N and Lal Inani Sitting Fees 16000 15000
— Rajesh Kum ar Inani Sitting Fees 16000 16000
5 Harish Kum ai innni Sitting Fees 12000 12000
5 Inani M arbles P v t  ltd Purchase 6944 . . .

Sale 2 1 2 1 0 0 1770300
7 inani T ie s  Pvt Ltd, Purchase 5 6 8385 908154

Sale 7 0 5 6 0 0 1736700
8 inani Bhanwariai & Sons Purchase; 18900 1127738
9 Action Marble & Granite ; '.s. Ltc1. Purchase 1535000 21000

Sale 211680 0 1308300
10 Inani infra Project Pvt, Ltd Purchase 14134336 2318640
11 Inani M arm o & G ranite Pvt l.t d Purchase 8 3 3645 —

Sale 278507 2 3672900
12 Action M arble, Katni Purchase 3243028 1581925
13 G areeb  N aw az Marble- Purchase 199196 1036702

N O T E  29- V A L U E  O F  IM P O R T S  O N  C iF  B A S IS
(i) R aw  M aterial 418187 08 13375425

(!i) S tores & Spares 17057141 11630870

(iii) P lant & tvlachinery (C apilalised &. '..ViP'! 12462960 17442232
Total 7 1 3388 09 42448527

N O T E  30: E X P E N D IT U R E  IN F O R E IG N  C L R F iTVCY
(i) Travelling 5 5 8978 1102553

(ii) Fair & Exhibition 1495365 1726789
Total 2 054343 2829342

N O T E  31: E A R N IN G S  IN F O R E IG N  C U R R E N C Y

FO B  vaiue of goods exported 26 1902 454 20 0288 044

N O T E  32: V A L U E  O F  IM P O R T E D  A N D  IN D IG E N O U S  M A T E R IA L S  C O N S U M E D
rj’ercentage A m ount Percen tage Am ount

(i) R aw  M aterial* Imported 4 8 .3 4 %  30527657 31 ,8 0% 18684907
indigenous’ * 51 .6 6%  32 6238 28 68 ,2 0% 40077467

1 0 0 .0 0 %  63 1514 85 100 .00% 58762374
*lncludes cost of B locks soid.
**E xc ludes cost of B locks excavated  from  own mines.

(ii) S tores & S pares Im ported 2 7 .1 3 %  19566389 19.05% 11440164
Indigenous 7 2 .8 7 %  52 5497 97 80 .9 5% 48611786

1 0 0 .0 0 %  72 1161 86 10 0 .00% 60051950



NO TES  FO R M IN G  PART O F TH E  FINAN CIAL STATEM ENTS

PARTICULARS 3 ,“ ? , ,

NOTE 33 ; DEFERRED TAX ASSET I LIABILITY (NET)
In accordance with Accounting S tandard-22, 'Accounting for Taxes on Incom e' issued by the Institute 
of Chartered A ccountants o f India, the C om pany has provided for deferred tax, on account of timming 
d ifference betw een book depreciation & tax  depreciation, as  u n d e r :

O pen ing  B alance 3729721 1708201
A dd: C urrent Y e a r C redit /  (C h arg e ) (1 115 647 ) 2021520
Net Deferred Tax Asset/(Liability) 2614074 3729721

NOTE 34 :
In the opinion o f the Board the investm ents, current assets, loans and ad vances have a va lue on 
realisation in the ordinary course of business at least equal to the am ount at which they are stated

NOTE 35 ;
Prom oters have authorized the C om pany without any consideration to develop and excavate the M arble  
Blocks, C hina C lay & R ed O cher from  their M ines for a period up to M arch, 2013.

NOTE 36 ;
T h e re  are  no am ounts due and outstanding to be credited to Investor Education and Protection Fund.

NOTE 37:
T h e  financial s ta tem ents  for the ye ar end ed 31st m arch, 2011 had been  prepared  as  per the, then  
applicab le, pre revised Sch edule  V I to the C om panies Act, 1956. C onsequent to the notification of 
R evised  S ch ed u le  V I under the C o m p an ies  Act, 1956, the financial s ta tem en ts  for th e  year ended  
31st m arch, 2 0 12  are  prepared as per the Revised Schedule VI. Accordingly, the previous year figures 
have also been re-classified re-grouped to conform to this year's classification, fhe adoption of Revised 
S ch edu le  V I for th e  previous ye ar figure does not im pact recognition and  m eas u rem e n t principles 
fo llow ed for preparation of financial statem ents,

NOTE 38 :
Figures have been rounded off to nearest Rupees.

SIGNATURE TO THE NOTES '1' TO '38'
For : NYATI MUNDRA & CO. For: JAGDISH RATHI S. ASSOCIATES FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(Reg. No. 008153C) (Reg. No. 004623C)

CAR.K. NYATI CA JAGDISH RATHI CAPTSK.INANI H K INANI
(PARTNER) (PROPRIETOR) (MANAGING DIRECTOR) (DIRECTOR)
M.N. 070692 M.N, 039303

Place : Chiltorgarh ANIL KUMAR JAIN RAVIBIRU
Date ; 30.05.2012 (COMPANY SECRETARY) (DIRECTOR)

M, N. A22464



INANI MARBLES & INDUSTRIES LTD.
Registered Office ; F-17 & 58, RIICO Industiral Area, Chittorgarh (Raj.) 312001

ATTENDANCESUP 
18th Annual G eneral M eeting - 29"’ S eptem ber, 2012

Regd. Folio No------------------------------------------No. of Shares H e ld ----------------------------------------------------
DP ID N o . ______________________Client ID No.__________________ No. of Shares Held_______

I/we Certify that I am a registered Shareholder/Proxy for the Registered Shareholder of the 
Company. I hereby record my presence at the 18th Annuai General Meeting of the Company 
at Hotel Padmini, River View, Near Sainik School, Chittorgarh on Saturday, 29" September, 
2012 at 3.00 P.M.

Member's/Proxy's Name in Block Letters Member's/Proxy's Signature
Note : Please fill this attendance slip and hand it over at the ENTRANCE OF THE MEETING HALL

INANI MARBLES & INDUSTRIES LTD.
Registered Office : F-17 & 58, RIICO Industiral Area, Chittorgarh (Raj.) 312001

FORM OF PROXY

lAA/e _______________________________________o f _________________________________
being a m em ber/m em bers o f the above named Com pany hereby appoint
______________________________________ o f _____________________ in the d is tr ic t of
_____________________________or failing h im ____________________________________of
___________________in the district o f  as my/
our proxy to vote for me/us on my/our behalf at the 16th Annual General Meeting of 
the Company to be held on Saturday, 2 9 " September, 2012 at 3.00 P.M. and at 
any adourment thereof.

I------------------------- 1
Signed th is _________________ day o f _______________ 2012 | |

Regd. Folio N o .   | Revenue |

DP ID N o . Client N o .  | Stamp |

No. of Shares h e ld -------------------------------------------------------------  lig n V u re

Note : This form in order to be effective should be duly stamped, completed and deposited 
at the Registered office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the time of 
commencement of the meeting.



It undelivered p lease return to :
INANI Marbles & Industries Ltd.
F-l 7 & 58, RIICO Industrial Area, Chittorgarh - 312001 (Raj.)
Tel. : 0091-1472-256711 to 714 F a x :0 0 9 1 -1 4 7 2 -2 5 6 7 1 7  
E -m a il: inani@ sancharnet.in Website : www.inanim arbles.com

mailto:inani@sancharnet.in
http://www.inanimarbles.com

